

Minutes of exec 1

apologies- erin + luke

Missing- Breifne

Barry- guide, contact deets of staff in union, marketing deals with pk and camille, spending with dee, comms transparent, what we want from them "class reps" recruit and maintain, building relationships, attend council, college council, council fun and interactive, support the SU, come to postering.

Barry- Spending talk to barry and katie with amounts over 20, talk to dee about finance stuff.

Aoibhs- Mass quantities of coffee and tea from musgraves?

Pres report

- taken as read
- implementation plan being looked at by COO
- increased spending for orientation
- met ministers eoghan murphy and mary mitchell o'connor
- Eshte: auditor of consent ucd invited
- lobbying estate services, notes given, input wanted

aoibhs, all wheelchairs door broken (sorry mean half)

rosie, charging kiosk in newman (for phones)

rob chargers used before but break easily

rosie found new supplier

- class reps priority
- new returning officer steven devine
- new chair of council and secretary required
- Microwaves plan
- 3 new hires, COO Accommodation officer, Admin
- Hangout Thursdays
- annual leave 4.5 days
- clubhouse bar committee any issues raise with katie
- USI meetings

Criomhthann- change report titles to sabbat roles not full time officer

Education

- noted thanks to lexi
- met EY for res business plan
- to meet quinn and health science principal
- structures coming out
- maths support centre, increasing stats staff
- met careers staff, meeting business careers consultant
- met library, long loan to short loan
- Pride
- met chair of ucdsu board to clarify communication with board and sabbath
- met with board, sabbath worried about process of communication with the board and the sabbatical officers. agreements reached with board, to be followed up on with the chair of the board
- Seanad debate
- Met with former USI vice res for education
- Malcom byrne from HEA discussing getting UCD onto national boards
- Looked at issues like lack of access students
- SUAS
- winging it, legal advice given to katie not sabbatical officers. paragraph removed
- thanks to college officer for help with registry
- academic reg review taking place , to be discussed with rob
- website updated for education

Welfare

- Deans of welcome - Barry
- Met with consent - auditor put in place
- National board for ESTHE - consent -
- Res workshops postponed for them to be the best they can be. One shot one opportunity.- implementation group set up for Res Consent workshops
- Consent Coasters to go into Bar
- Innovation Academy module - hackathon on consent
- Mental health week to be place in week 3 . What in my head
- Body positivity
- Safetalk training
- disclosure training
- Creche Meeting
- Met with UCD for Choice
- Met loads of UCD staff
- governing authority -
- nightline - joining back up Can't join till January
- Interviews with Tribune and Observer
- Met with Chaplains
- Condoms
- Pieta house met with.
- Healthy UCD meeting
- Society meetings.
- Campus visits tour - Ciara Wallace
- Program Board - very positive
- Animal accommodation
- Dignity and respect
- Estate Services
- Went on annual leave for 4 days
- Lots of case work to catch up.

Graduate

- thanks Cian
- casework
- met TCD GSU pres, took them to UCD aswell
- Visited Birmingham Uni
- COO as above
- funding conference
- Smurfitt rep recruitment
- training days
- annual leave 5 days
- graduated woo
- NCEF
- plan applications for graduates
- winging it, opposed withdrawal

C+C

- thanks to staff
- Chosen as vp
- increase in snapchat followers
- instagram revamp
- facebook now more serious
- 550 likes in orientation week
- addressed students (peer mentors, access, dare and hear as well as first years)
- winging it given out in freshers week, illegal info.
- volunteering with UCDSU, class reps can get credits for module
- 50+ hours of voluntary work= 5 credits
- similar model to Galway

- contacted all University
- met Bristol University, giving volunteers to help with choice referendum
- Snapchat campaign and daft.ie, met ministers
- attended rally for repeal with no shoes with welfare officer, increased budget for repeal
- planning events for choice and a referendum
- Pride with LGBTQ+
- Anniversary of UCD LGBTQ+
- work with horticulture son, and nutrition son
- citizens assembly proposal on environment
- increased recycling on campus, green flag committee engagement, res
- consent, committee chosen, deans welcomes
- PREP
- Education march and video about resit repeat horror stories
- met USI re march on 4th October
- Mental Health met with Pieta house, darkness into light
- Homelessness crisis
- creche improvements
- Orientation week, increased engagement
- SUAS, event in Belfast
- met coordinators
- coordinator spots to be filled, mature and LGBTQ+
- Board members, coming into council to get confirmed to board.

Criomhthann

- budget submitted
- filming project, met comms office, filmed majority AK to be filmed
- programme board

Rosaleen

- planning
- halloween event in Newman
- arts events, see notes
- getting past emails from previous officers.
- Halal maps, for societies, quantity to be decided
- Venue confirmed for halloween event
- Arts sleepover being discussed with PK
- Investigate

Ag and vet

No apologies

B+L

- action plan to be published
- Welcome Video, needs to hear a time, having reservations about doing it. needs to be sorted by end of week.
- Aoife Doherty, about booking rooms in buildings
 - 25% international students in Smurfit
- Commerce stage 4 and Finance stage 4 and BFS not under any constituency, spoken to Returning officer
 - to be discussed with Education Officer, returning Officer and Returning Officer
 - Meeting with Jason Last, lease with education Officer
 - spoke at welcome breakfast in Quinn
 - Meeting people in Sutherland,
 - Mental health and wellbeing events, liaise with Welfare
 - Noise with building works, at quinn
 - stand in quinn in place of lecture address as difficult to procure permission
 - follow up with rob re stands
 - symbiotic relationship with societies
 - follow up with Grad officer

Health Science

- leashed with nurse son, physic soc etc about ball
- met Program directors
- Problems with IX students and electives
- Liaise with Rob about IX problems
- increased awareness of Health Science Officer
- Video Completed
- 3 freshers talks, physio, sports and exercise and nursing
- discussed with chaplains re health science inclusion in campus
- need more books, talk to rob

Science

- book sale set up
- module advice guide 189 responses (emd- to be rolled out in other courses?)
- Science alive talk
- budget compiled
- facebook posts ready
- scissoc collab
- (look into room bookings with estate services katie)
- microwaves being implemented and rota

Class reps,

BM- big push, "choose", tailor message to crowd being delivered to. Continuous training, extra credits, constituency problems, lecture address needed need to increase numbers, supports and cv, Barry email

Freshers Ball

KT- Big push for final days, share on Facebook

Freshers Week

BM- giving out books, recruiting reps, rota needed

Constituencies

AK- wanting to change B+L officer to Business Officer and Arts Officer, as well as splitting ag + vet into ag officer and vet officer. Supporting Documentation on proposed constituencies was circulated.

RS- choose deputy from Law/ business where appropriate

ISSE

Send Bios for website

March for Choice

March for Education